From: Grahame, Rachel

To: A1 Birtley to Coal House

Subject: RE: A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement Scheme - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 22 August 2019 15:19:30

Dear Sir/Madam,

| can confirm that the developer has consulted adequately with the Tyne and Wear
Archaeology Officer with regard to the archaeological implications of the scheme.
Yours sincerely,

Rachel Grahame

Tyne and Wear Archaeology Officer

Newcastle City Council, Planning, 9th Floor, Civic Centre, Newcastle upon Tyne,
NE1 8QH

Tel: 0191 2774759
Fax: 0191 2114810

E-mail: Rachel.Grahame@newcastle.gov.uk

Website: https://www.newcastle.gov.uk/services/planning-building-and-
development/historic-environment-urban-design-and-landscape-1

On-line Tyne and Wear Historic Environment Record: www.twsitelines.info

Any statements, views or opinions within this e-mail are those of the author and
are informal; they do not prejudice any decision that may be later taken by
Newcastle City Council as Local Planning Authority.

Please read our Privacy Notice which sets out how we use information in the
course of our work as a Local Planning Authority.

From: Al Birtley to Coal House <A1BirtleytoCoalHouse@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 August 2019 10:48

To: Al Birtley to Coal House <A1BirtleytoCoalHouse@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Al Birtley to Coal House Improvement Scheme - Adequacy of Consultation Request
To whom it may concern,

Please find attached an Adequacy of Consultation Request in relation to the Al Birtley to Coal
House Improvement Scheme.

Kind Regards,

A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement Case Team.

0303 444 5000
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This email, including any attached files, may contain confidential information and is
intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, the disclosure, copying or distribution of the information included in
this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify us by replying to this
communication and confirm deletion of the email. Thank you for your co-operation
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